King William Lunalilo Elementary School School Community Council Meeting October 21, 2021 Library 2:30-3:30 p.m.

Present: Absent:

Leinala Hall, Acting/Substitute Principal Virginia Cowie, Teacher Phyllis Golding, Classified Staff Genesis Walker, Student Representative Brandyn Miranda, Parent Representative Brenda Nakamura, Chair & Community Jason Britt, Principal

- 1. Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 2:31 p.m.
- **2.** To review the previous minutes and approved by: Virginia Cowie motioned to pass; Leinala Hall second the motion.
- **3. Review the Ground Rules** Brenda Nakamura reviewed the Ground Rules.
- 4. Welcome SCC members
- 5. New Business:
 - a. Review the SCC Handbook
 - The handbook has been updated and & no major changes to the handbook.
 Chairperson Nakamura will be utilizing the structure and guidelines of the handbook for the responsibilities of the SCC.
 - b. Review the Bylaws
 - Chairperson Nakamura briefly reviewed the Bylaws with all members. New members will receive a brief orientation by December 2020.
 - c. Review of the SCC Timeline of Activities:
 - Will be based on the structure of the handbook.
 - d. Discuss the SCC Community Meetings Dates for SY 2021-2022
 - To be discussed when Principal Britt returns
 - e. Review the Academic Plan SY 2021-2022
 - To be discussed when Principal Britt returns
 - f. WASC Update
 - Sometime during the Spring 2022 WASC will be in it's 3rd & final stage.
 - Acting Principal Leinaala Hall will follow up on whether Principal Britt asked for a postponement with Andrea Fukumoto.
 - Many new staff employees, new Principal & VP, etc.

6. Committee Reports:

a. Administration:

• Reported new hires from office staff, Principal, VP, new counselor, additional lunch supervisors, new custodian.

b. Teacher Report:

- Recycling Project: entire school participated in a recycling project for several days. Good participation on all days.
- Playground equipment coming soon. Proposal was made and equipment will be funded for pre-school students.

c. Classified Report:

• PSAP program will be returning this school year after a 1½ years wait due to covid. Mrs. Golding is in the process of looking at the Kindergarten students & which student will be receiving the PSAP class.

d. Student Report:

• Spirit Week where faculty and students all dress up. Promoted Unity Day where everyone wore orange & orange waistbands, anti-bullying day, where everyone treats each other with respect, etc.

e. Parent Report:

- Parent's are adjusting to the new protocols for entering school. Currently parent's who want to be with their children must report to the office, then go to the café and wait until 7:45 a.m., until the classrooms open.
- Looking forward to the playground reopening next week. Since the beginning of school during recess & lunch, students had to sit in the cafeteria & watch educational videos, etc., due to limited personnel. Per acting Principal Hall, she and VP will be taking a look at scheduling and making sure children are safe and supervised before opening the playground area.

f. Community Report:

- Chair Nakamura was appreciative and humbled to return temporarily as Chairperson for Lunalilo School.
- Reported during the Winter Break, MCC will offer Lunalilo families fee reduction/scholarships for those who qualify for child-care services.

7. Announcements: none

8. Pros & Cons:

- Nice to have everyone back
- Great to see parent & student representative

9. Adjournment Time: 3:00 p.m.